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Approval by the Board of Education of an Addendum to the Memorandum of Understanding between District
and ABT ASSOCIATES to include two additional schools, Futures Elementary and Sobrante Park, in the
mandatory USDA evaluation of the performance of the District's Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program (FFVP) Grant
for 2010-2011 School Year, as specified in the Scope of Work, incorporated herein by reference as though fully set
forth, currently operating at five schools, Learning Without Limits, Fred T. Korematsu Discovery Academy,
International Community, Garfield Elementary and Acorn Woodland Elementary, for the period of January 13, 2011
through June 30, 2011, at no cost to the District.
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